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Council
Date: June 24, 2020
Time: 9:30 AM
Location: Online Video Conference
Members
Mayor Bonnie Crombie
Councillor Stephen Dasko Ward 1
Councillor Karen Ras Ward 2
Councillor Chris Fonseca Ward 3
Councillor John Kovac Ward 4
Councillor Carolyn Parrish Ward 5
Councillor Ron Starr Ward 6
Councillor Dipika Damerla Ward 7
Councillor Matt Mahoney Ward 8
Councillor Pat Saito Ward 9
Councillor Sue McFadden Ward 10
Councillor George Carlson Ward 11
Contact

Angie Melo Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services

905-615-3200 ext. 5423
Email angie.melo@mississauga.ca

Find it Online
http://www.mississauga.ca/portal/cityhall/councilcommittees

Meetings of Council streamed live and archived at Mississauga.ca/videos
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10. MATTERS PERTAINING TO COVID-19

*10.2 On-Street Parking Time Limit Suspensions

17. MOTIONS

*17.3 To express sincere condolences to the family of David Falbo, City of Mississauga employee

who passed away on June 22, 2020
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Date: June 22, 2020
To: Mayor and Members of Council

From: Geoff Wright, P.Eng, MBA, Commissioner of
Transportation and Works

Originator’s files:

Meeting date:
June 24, 2020

Subject

On-Street Parking Time Limit Suspensions

Recommendation

That the Commissioner of Transportation & Works cease the suspension of on-street parking
time limit enforcement effective July 6, 2020, as outlined in the report titled ‘On-Street Parking
Time Limit Suspensions’ dated June 22, 2020 from the Commissioner of Transportation &

Works.

Report Highlights

timeframe.

Background

¢ In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, on-street parking time limit offences and
overnight parking restrictions were suspended.

e Over the past three weeks, that has been a 50% decline in COVID-related complaints.
e There is staff capacity available to provide on-street enforcement services.

e Parking Enforcement has seen a 1.3 million revenue shortfall over the April/May

¢ Resuming on-street time limit enforcement on July 6, 2020, will provide a sufficient period
of time for public natification and staff preparation.

On March 20, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, parking enforcement was suspended for

the following offences:

e On-Street time limit offences; such as five (5) and fifteen (15) hour

e 2:00 — 6:00am restrictions
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All other parking offences continued to be enforced to maintain public safety. This included fire
routes, accessible parking, no stopping, prohibited parking areas, as well as pay and display
areas where payment is required.

Other jurisdictions including the City of Brampton, Hamilton, Oakville, Ottawa and Toronto also
suspended enforcement of time-allowance offences.

Since April 9, 2020, approximately 80% of Parking Enforcement resources have been re-
assigned to support the enforcement of the Emergency Orders issued under the Emergency
Management and Civil Protection Act (EMCPA). These duties included proactive patrolling of
City parks and non-City owned property. Over the past 3 weeks, COVID-19 related complaints
have decreased by approximately 50% compared to when enforcement operations began in
March 2020.

Comments

Jurisdictional Scan

Based on a recent jurisdictional scan conducted by staff, the City of Mississauga would be the
first to resume complaint-based enforcement of all parking offences. Other municipalities
indicated that the reinstatement of timed offences would be reconsidered once COVID-19
complaints have declined. The City of Ottawa has begun to lift some suspensions and will
resume the enforcement of parking in excess of posted time limit areas effective June 29, 2020.

EMCPA Enforcement

As noted previously, there has been a 50% decline in COVID-related complaints since March
2020. EMCPA enforcement services provided by Parking Enforcement staff are no longer
required at the same level and there is staff capacity available to provide on-street enforcement
services.

Parking Complaints

Overall, parking complaints have decreased significantly since March, 2020. However, certain
complaints types have begun to increase over the past 3 weeks. For example, there has been
an increase in parking complaints about vehicles that have not been moved in weeks and may
be considered abandoned. Parking enforcement is unable to address these complaints with the
current suspension of on-street parking time limit offences.The reinstatement of parking
enforcement for all parking violations, will provide a consistent application of enforcement, City-
wide, especially in neighbourhoods with mixed residential and commercial areas.

Traffic Increases

Traffic volume data provided at Appendix A indicates that the resumption of pre-COVID-19
activity may be occurring. As more businesses begin to reopen, traffic volume is likely to
continue to increase. Further, requests for enforcement are likely to increase in areas with
posted signage in order to encourage the turnover of parking spaces for business customers.
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Parking Considerations and Permits

Residents may request up to 14 temporary parking permits in a calendar year per
municipal address. Each request can include up to five (5) vehicles and is valid for a maximum
of five (5) days. Temporary parking permits provide each household with seventy (70) days of
on-street parking.

Public Notification

It is recommended that enforcement of on-street parking time limit violations resume on July 6,
2020. This will provide a sufficient period of time for public notification and staff preparation.
Public notification will occur through the same channels and frequency as the communication of
the original enforcement suspensions.

Financial Impact
Annually, 75% of parking revenue is from City-issued penalty notices. From March 20 — June
19, 2020, year over year comparison, ticket issuance has declined 94%.

Compared to April/May 2019, parking enforcement has seen a $1.3 million revenue shortfall
during this same timeframe, which represent an average monthly revenue shortfall of $650k.

The fiscal impact of ceasing the suspension of on-street time limit offences and overnight
parking restrictions is unknown and will be dependent on resident behaviour and complaints.

Conclusion
Resuming on-street time limit enforcement on July 6, 2020, will provide sufficient period of time
for public notification and staff preparation time.

Attachments

Appendix 1: Weekly Traffic Volumes by Location
Appendix 2: COVID-19 Enforcement Related Public Complaints

Py

Geoff Wright, P.Eng, MBA, Commissioner of Transportation and Works

Prepared by: Camille McKay, Manager, Parking Enforcement



10.2.
1

Appendix 1: Weekly Traffic Volumes by Location

Weekly Traffic Volumes by Location

March 1, 2020 — June 7, 2020
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o 1-Mar 6725 1817 14114 10248 14756 17109 4657 1499 1862
u8-Mar 5898 1172 13555 5898 14533 16110 4976 1445 1880 14068 0
W 15-Mar 3316 730 9482 5962 10680 12000 3408 1021 1249 8638 287
W 22-Mar 3180 538 8626 4839 8349 9666 2657 836 1120 6717 200
o 29-Mar 3475 524 9029 5051 8875 9605 2660 777 1108 7010 221
L 5-Apr 3775 450 8694 4864 9147 8815 2945 780 1010 7173 200
& 12-Apr 3503 597 8914 4832 9072 9773 2753 748 1309 6307 237
& 19-Apr 3907 595 9281 5176 9217 9324 2849 814 1251 7137 259
W 26-Apr 4188 509 10891 5393 9342 11747 2766 888 1102 7038 207
@ 3-May 4580 673 10588 5980 9253 10895 3377 940 1132 7581 288
& 10-May 4162 693 10874 6127 11199 11163 3112 913 809 0 217
u 17-May 4300 602 14386 6893 11892 15300 2634 973 886 0 246
u 24-May 4600 587 12531 7433 11630 12853 2313 1006 893 180
u 31-May 4653 668 12056 8056 12278 13257 2523 1099 800 156
W 7-Jun 4776 646 12376 8492 11857 13490 2511 1114 750 8565 157

Transportation & Works Road Safety Unit monitors traffic volume on various neighbourhood roads (one-directional volume, summarized weekly).

Note: Major collector or arterial roadways are excluded.
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Appendix 2: COVID-19 Enforcement Related Public Complaints

COVID-19 Enforcement Related Public Complaints
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17.3.

Resolution — Expression of Sympathy

WHEREAS the Mayor, Members of Council and staff at the City of Mississauga are saddened to
learn of the passing of David Falbo, on Monday, June 22, 2020;

AND WHEREAS David worked for the past eleven years with Parking Enforcement, beginning
as a part-time enforcement officer, and in 2014 becoming a full-time officer;

AND WHEREAS David was dedicated to promoting traffic safety among the residents of the
City of Mississauga through education and By-law compliance;

AND WHEREAS David had many friends at the City and was noted as being a dedicated officer
and a supportive colleague;

AND WHEREAS David will be dearly missed by his mother, Linda Falbo and brother, Andrew
Falbo

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that sincere condolences be extended on behalf of the
Mayor, Members of Council and staff of the City of Mississauga to the family of David Falbo.
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